
1940 Young Hall, named 
after Herbert Alexander 
Young, professor of chem-
istry and founding dean of 
the College of Letters and 
Science.1938 Hickey Gymnasium, 

named after Vernard Hickey, 
a coach for three decades, 
athletic director from 1961 
to 1967 and a former Davis 
mayor.

1949 
Veihmeyer 
Hall, named 
after Frank 
J. Veihmeyer, 

professor of water 
science and leader in 
research on plant-soil-
water relationships.

1958 Robbins Hall, 
named after Wilfred Wil-
liam Robbins, professor 

of botany 
and key 
contributor to 
the success of 
the sugar beet 
industry in 
California.

1952 
Everson Hall, 
named after 
biochemist 
Gladys J. 
Everson, for 
her work in 

nutrition studies and the  
effects of manganese in the  
human diet.

1952 Cruess Hall, named 
after William Vere Cruess, pio-
neering UC Berkeley wine and 
food scientist and founding 
chair of the food science and 
technology department, which 
moved to UC Davis in 1951.

1954 Asmundson 
Hall, named after avian 
scientist Vigfus Sam-
undur Asmundson for 
his pioneering work in 
poultry genetics.

1959 Voorhies Hall, 
named after Edwin 
Coblentz Voorhies, as-
sistant to the dean of the 

College of 
Agricul-
ture and 
professor of 
agricultural 
economics.

1959 Wickson 
Hall, named 
after Edward J. 
Wickson, dean 
of agriculture 

for the UC system and 
director of the Agri-
cultural Experiment 
Station. Established the 
Division of Agricultural 
Education at Davis.

1959 
Hoagland 
Hall, 
named 
after Den-
nis Robert 

Hoagland, head of the 
Division of Plant Nutri-
tion at UC Berkeley and 
chair of the Department 
of Botany.

1952 Cowell Student 
Health Center, named after 
Samuel Henry Cowell for 
his family’s gracious dona-
tions for the improvement 
of many UC campuses.

1960 Gilmore 
Hall, named after 
John Washington 
Gilmore, professor 
of agronomy.

1961  
Freeborn 
Hall, named 
after Stanley 
Barron 

Freeborn, a medical 
entomologist who 
became UC Davis’ first 
chancellor.

1960 Bixby Hall, 
named after Fred Hatha-
way Bixby, a Long Beach 
rancher and livestock 
breeder who created a 

program that 
broadened 
opportuni-
ties for 
agricultural 
graduates. 

1960 
Malcolm 
Hall, 
named 
after 
Robert K. 

Malcolm, a California
pioneer in the business 
of large-scale farming.

1963 Hutchi-
son Hall, named 
after Claude B. 
Hutchison, who 
as director of the 
University Farm 

(1922–24), dean of the College 
of Agriculture (1930–52) and 
vice president of the university 
(1945–1952) helped develop 
the Farm School into a full 
four-year university. 

1965 Crocker Nuclear Lab, 
named after San Francisco 
banker William Henry Crocker, 
who served 1908–37 on the  
UC Board of Regents, the last 
11 years as chair. 

1965 Regan Hall, 
named after faculty 
members William  
Michael Regan and 
Susan Frances Cobb 
Regan. William, an ex-
pert on dairy cattle breeding, was known 
throughout California for his devoted 
promotion of the Agricultural Extension 
Service and Susan was the first woman 
faculty member and first dean of women.

1965 Mann Laboratory, 
named after professor Louis K. 
Mann for his research in plant 
genetics and physiology.

1963 Ryerson Hall, 
named after Knowles A. 
Ryerson, noted professor of 
horticulture and past dean 
of the College of Agricul-
ture at both the Davis and 
Berkeley campuses.

1963 Sproul Hall, 
named after Robert Gor-
don Sproul, the first UC 
alumnus 
to become 
president 
of the Uni-
versity of 
California.

1963 
Olson 
Hall, 

named after Gus Ol-
son Sr., a Clarksburg 
farmer and business-
man who served on 
the university’s Board 
of Regents.

1928 Hart Hall, 
named after George 
H. Hart, chair of 
animal science and 
dean of the 
School of 
Veterinary 
Medicine.

1966 Bainer Hall, named 
after Roy Bainer, agricultural 
engineer and founding dean 
of the College of Engineering 
who was an innovator in the 
mechanization of agriculture.

1966 Wright Hall, 
named after poet Celeste 
Turner Wright, the first 
woman tenured faculty 
member at UC Davis who 
served as chair of the 
Department of English 
(1928-1934), the Division 
of Languages and Literature (1934-1952) and 
the Department of English, Dramatic Art 
and Speech (1952-1955).

1967 Thille Hall, named 
after Albert J. Thille, a 1912 
alumnus and Santa Paula 

farmer who 
contributed to 
student loans 
and scholar-
ships, water 
research and 
the arboretum.

1966 Mrak Hall, named 
after Emil M. Mrak, a food 
scientist and microbiolo-
gist who became UC Davis’ 
second chancellor, oversee-
ing rapid campus growth 
during 1959–69.

1949 Hunt Hall, 
named after Thomas 
Forsyth Hunt, dean 
of the College of 
Agriculture (1912-
1920, 1921-1923).

1949 Haring  
Hall, named after 
Clarence M. Haring, 
founding dean of the 
School of Veterinary 
Medicine.

1940 Shields Library, named 
after Sacramento Judge Peter J. 
Shields, often called the “father 
of the UC Davis campus,” who 
drafted the 1905 legislation that 
created the University Farm 
School, later to become UC Davis.

1907 Wyatt Pavilion Theatre, one 
of the campus’s first buildings, was 
renamed for Fred Shelford Wyatt, an 
assistant to the UC Davis chancellor 
and volunteer gifts and endowments 
officer who helped save the former 
livestock judging pavilion and give it 
new life as an Elizabethan theatre.

1927 Walker Hall, named 
after Harry Bruce Walker, chair 
of agricultural engineering, 
inventor of agricultural produc-
tion equipment.

1908 North Hall 
(1908) and South Hall 
(1912)—three-story, 
wood-framed build-
ings along the east side 
of the Quad—were 

designed by Cunningham & Polteo Architects of  
San Francisco in the shingle and exposed beam style 
that marks construction on the campus in the early 
years until 1920.

1920 1930 1940 19501910 1960

1949 Toomey 
Field, named after 
Irving F. “Crip” 
Toomey, head 
coach for football, 
basketball and 
baseball and later 
director of athlet-
ics and physical 
education.
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Sports Venues
•	Aggie Stadium (O-4)

•	Dobbins Field (Q-3)

•	Marya Welch Tennis Center (S-2)

•	Pavilion at the ARC (P-3)

•	Schaal Aquatic Center (P-5)

•	Soccer/Lacrosse Field (Q-3)

•	Softball Field (P-1)

•	Toomey Field (S-1)
PERFORMING ARTS VENUES
•	Mondavi Center for the Performing Arts (S-5)

•	Main Theater—Wright Hall (T-4)

•	Wyatt Pavilion Theatre (T-4)

GARDENS
•	Arboretum Terrace Garden (V-3)

•	 Carolee Shields White Flower Garden and Gazebo (O-7)

•	 Eric E. Conn Acacia Grove (R-6)

•	 Mary Wattis Brown Garden (T-4)

•	 Ruth Risdon Storer Garden (P-7)

•	 Shields Oak Grove (O-7)

•	 T. Elliot Weier Redwood Grove (T-4)

•	 Warren G. Roberts Redbud Collection (R-5)

CENTENNIAL LANDMARKS
•	Centennial Walk (S-3)  
•	Jerome C. Davis Ranch Plaque (T-3) 

•	Monument to original gate (T-2) 

MUSEUMS AND GALLERIES
•	Bohart Museum of Entomology—Academic Surge (R-5)

•	C.N. Gorman Museum—Hart Hall (S-3)

•	Design Museum & Design Collection—Walker Hall (S-3)

•	Nelson Gallery—Art Building (S-4)

•	The Gallery at the Memorial Union (S-2) 

•	UC Davis Herbarium—Sciences Laboratory Building (R-3)


